Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 28 July, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Swee Chen Lim
Subject: RE: VIDEO FOOTAGE - SLS9592G *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18009440/ha3

Dear Mei Kwan,

Pls be informed that our client will withdraw the claim against your insured. We will close file from here.
Thank you

Warmest Regards

Anikka Lai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd

DID : 6514 5248 HP : 8288 6302
Email: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

R

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



